1.0
2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0
9.0

10.0

11.0
12.0
13.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 10, 2021 6:30 pm

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/93131043891?pwd=VXlyQUUzQytlaW5o0d2diSmxyQOFNUTO9
By telephone: 1-669-900-6833 Meeting ID: 931 3104 3891 Password: Cutten

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

CLOSED SESSION
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

3.1

EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Title: Counselor

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

4.1 Report Out on Closed Session Item

CONSENT AGENDA

5.1 Approval of Minutes, April 12, 2021 and April 22, 2021

5.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

5.3 2021 - 2022 Special Education Pupil Transportation Agreement

5.4 Approval of HCOE Co-Op Service Agreement, 2021 - 2022

5.5 Approval of Corrective Actions for 2019 — 20 Audit

5.6 Approval of Waste Removal Agreement with Eureka City Schools

5.7 Approval of 2021 - 22 California School Board Association Membership
5.8 Approval of 2021 - 22 Small School District Association Membership
5.9 Approval of MOU Between Eureka City Schools and Cutten District Regarding Bus Drop Off

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take action
at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

7.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

7.2 School Site Council Report

7.3 HBTA Report

7.4 2021 - 22 Student Registration Report
CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC HEARING

9.1

2021 — 22 EPA and Spending Plan

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6

10.7
10.8
10.9

10.10

Local Control Accountability Plan Survey Results Presentation

Discussion Regarding On-site School Board Meetings

Discussion Regarding Administrative Site Assighments

Consider Approval of Resolution 1021 - 06, EPA and Spending Plan

Annual Evaluation of BP 5030 Wellness Palicy

Consider Approval of Board Policies and Administrative Guides 3550, Food Service - Child Nutrition
Program and 6142.7, Physical Education and Activity, First Reading

Tentative Teachering Assignments for 2021 — 2022

Consider Approval of .60 FTE Certificated Temporary Teaching Position

Consider Approval of Resolution 1021-07 Regarding Elimination of Classified Employee Services: .65 FTE
Counselor

Consider Approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Pupil Personnel Services Position

SUPERINTENDENT / PRINCIPAL REPORT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or
6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to
discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
April 12, 2021 via Zoom
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m.

11 Board members in attendance, participating via Zoom: Andy Sundquist, Mary DeWald, Dennis
Reinholtsen, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Motion by Mary DeWald, second by Andy Sundquist to approve the consent agenda with a

change to the March 8 Minutes Item 11.2 to be amended to read Associate Principal. Motion
carried 5-0.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — None

REPORTS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report — Elaine Mu reported that the PTA approved revised by-laws and
a slate of officers at the last meeting. Spirit week for both schools is this week, and as part of it,
PTA helped provide art activities for all students. The PTA is looking for volunteers. The next
meeting will be May 4™ at 6:30 pm, documents and officers will be posted soon.

School Site Council Report — August Deshais reported that the LCAP Actions & Update was
discussed at the last meeting. The School Wellness Policy is to be discussed at the next meeting
which will be on April 27, the council will also review the results of the March LCAP survey.
Anyone is welcome to attend.

HBTA Report — Amy Chastain reported that even during COVID some annual events are still
happening such as the 5" Grade Float Parade which was done virtually this year. Teachers are
diving into testing the FOSS science curriculum. The schools need more space especially Cutten,
please consider adding a portable or two if at all possible. Teachers would love to have students
back at school, but also want what'’s best for the students. Changing the learning model this late
in the year would take time away from learning to adjust to the new schedule and for some
students new teachers. Janel Catalano summarized a letter sent to the board explaining the
effects of changing the learning model to the Special Education program, such as giving more
minutes to general education students causing the district to be out of compliance with existing
Individual Education Plans (IEPs).

2021-22 New Student Registration and IDT Update — Sue Ivey went over the student registration
handout provided in the board packet. There are 66 TK/Kindergarten students registered for 21-
22 so far. The district expects about 10 to 15 more as it gets closer to the next school year.

2021-22 LCP Update — Sue Ivey reported on the Learning Continuity Plan Update. The plan is
split into three major categories: In-Person Learning, Distance Learning and Learning Loss. The
district’s projections for expenditures were close to the actual expenditures in most cases. The
budgeted cost of summer school will carry over into the next fiscal year, and starting the TIP
program took longer to start than anticipated.



5.0

6.0

Cutten School District
Board Minutes
April 12, 2021

CORRESPONDENCE - None

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sundquist to complete the HVAC project under
the Governor’s Emergency Proclamation Bidding Suspension. Motion carried 5-0.

BESC HVAC Presentation- Bill Sherbert and Tim Twomey of BESC presented a slide show on the
proposed HVAC projects for Cutten and Ridgewood Schools. There will be electric heat pump
heaters installed in the rooms along with air circulator/purifiers to comply with the new state
standards. The project will be completed in 3 phases. Phase 1 & 2 are scheduled to be completed
during the summer, Phase 3 the installation at Cutten will be done after the electrical is
upgraded at the site, which depends on PG&E. Final contracts will be completed shortly.

The oral recommendation of the salary and fringe benefits for the new Superintendent/Principal
were presented as follows: 220 working days, $110,000 annual salary with the same health and
welfare benefits as the certificated staff.

Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Mary DeWald to approve the Superintendent’s
Employment Agreement between Cutten School District and Becky MacQuarrie. Motion carried
5-0. Becky thanked the board for choosing her and stated she is very excited to become part of
the team.

Motion by Beth Johnston, second by Dennis Reinholtsen, to accept the .4 leave of absence for
Jaime Hague for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sundquist, to approve the current summer
school plan with the ability to modify or amend the plan based on demand. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Mary DeWald to approve the MOU between Cutten
School District and the HBTA to provide Yearbook stipends for the 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-
22 school years. Motion carried 5-0.

The CDC has updated the guidelines for schools to adjust the space between students with
masks to be 3 feet apart instead of 6 feet. If the district decided to eliminate the morning and
afternoon cohorts and bring all in-person students back to campus there would be many
changes that would have to be made. For impacted grade levels there would not be enough
room for all in-person students to be in the same room with the same teacher. 3 teachers would
need to be hired, which would not be easy to do with the COVID pandemic and at this point in
the school year. Along with the special education equity issue the district would also have to
find a way to serve lunch. Superintendent lvey recommended not moving forward with changing
the current Blended Learning Model.

The district received 2 bids for the Cutten Fencing Project. The low bid was by Humboldt Fence
Company and was accepted. The project will start in June as some of the materials need to be
fabricated.



Cutten School District
Board Minutes
April 12, 2021

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT / PRINCIPAL REPORT

7.1 Sue Ivey and August Deshais reported that the students of the district have read 55 million words
on Accelerated Reader. Eight students have read over 1 million words, two students have read
over 2 million words, and one student has read over 3 million words. Katri Pitts and the Student
Council are hosting a virtual talent show, where student council will be the MC’s. The district
has purchased a conference camera to test. Almost all of the short throw projectors are up and
running, thank you Jay and Susie. 19-20 Yearbooks are available and 20-21 Yearbooks will be
available in June. The LCAP survey has closed and the data is being organized, the results will be
shared at the May Board Meeting. Open House will be virtual this year with videos made by each
grade level. The district has purchased a 2007 Nissan Frontier maintenance truck to replace the
old Ford Ranger.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION — Becky Reece wanted to thank the board for their
dedication this year with all the special board meetings and the work to get ready for those meetings.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

.

_.—-'\':7&’“& c?’z/‘-&j_

Sue lvey
Secretary to the Board



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
April 22, 2021 5:30 p.m. via Zoom

CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m.
Board members in attendance: Andy Sundquist, Mary DeWald, Dennis Reinholtsen, Becky Reece and Beth
Johnston

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Motion was made by Andy Sundquist, second by Mary DeWald to approve the consent agenda.
Motion carried 5-0 by roll call vote.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS None

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Motion was made by Andy Sundquist, second by Dennis Reinholtsen to approve the Cutten
Elementary School District Heating and Ventilation Project, Phase 1, Phase 2, and Phase 3 Design-
Build Contracts with BESC, Inc. Mation carried 5-0 by roll call vote.

BOARD MEMBER & ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
Sue Ivey wished everyone a Happy Earth Day.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

“suevey

Secretary to the Board



Jo9YQ 19A09 poday

uonduosaq pleog
aWe| JOpusA
L2coc

v

150000L¢C
9000012
1202/01/S0

Tv

1¥0d3d QMvO4g dV 11ddY

RAI11A
poomie}

60

Wd v¥v¥:Cl 120¢/9/G
1¥0d3d LNIWAVd V09 - 379VAVd SLNAODIOV

140d3d INJNAVd HVO4d - 3T9VAVd SLINNOJDV

‘[EpILISUBI] PSPIOA SpNjouy]
‘lepiwsuel] Ag yesig abed

'SS2IppY JOPUIA SpN[ou|
:uonduosa( Juld

:Ag pog

:JEB A [EOSIH

:2dAL ypny

Jaquunp [ejIwSuUel] o]
JJoquiny [eliwsuel] woiS
:a)1eq Bunss pieog
:adA] uonoesuel]
sisyj|id

3L Hoday
suondo

1B A |EOSI
uobon

wusia

pajuld

aweN uLoday
sbunjeg |esauan



z obed

1202 -dea, [edsld

49174
43144

G120L'}
SLT0L'L

006
00°GL

rA AN
8v'vee
LS
VL9

Zv'89
¢v'89

6.°08
62°08

19'8¢¢C
19'8¢¢

L'2le
€8'lc

08'8¢l
81'9CL

0G°/8%
05'901
05°65¢C
0s’lcl

y9'LE
[3=N ¥4
€191
junowy

junowy juawied |ejoL
NddNS WOOXYSSY 10 NOSTdvO-diNIayd

L0 pund :Alewwing pung

[ejol jeplwisuel)

junowy juawfed |ejoL
ONILS3L 91

junowy JuswAed |B)oL
1 20C YVIN HAMIS/HILVMN
1202 YVIN HIMIS/dILVM
1 202 ¥VYIN ¥aAMIS/HI LV

junowy juswded jejoy
AOVITIN ZSTH4-9NITd

junowy juawded |ejoL
S31NddNS TO0HJS SIVHSIA-aiNIgd

Junowy JuawAed jejol
S3ITddNS TO0HOS

junowy JuswAed |EjoL
JJIAYIS INOHJ
JOINY3IS INOHJ
30IANY3S INOHd

junowy juawded |ejol
ONIHOLINON WHVIY
ONIHOLINOWN WEVY 1V
ONIHOLINOW WYV

junowy juawded |ejol

JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO
uonduasag

1202/01/50 Bunaay sasysni) jo pieog

JI¥YVYO ‘NOSTEVD

lianv 0-2+000012

HLIv3H 2indnd 00 1a109NNH

1S1d SAVIALTS ALINNWNOD GNNH
1S1d S3JINEIS ALINANNOD GNNH
1S1d S3VNAYIS ALINOWINOD gINNH

NALSIEY 'ZS34d

1SNONY ‘SIVHS3A

33DAWVM MO0

Z 1aN1VO 181V
¢ LINIVO 181V
¢ 1IN1VvO 181V

W3LSAS ALIMND3AS A3ONVAQY
W3LSAS ALIINIO3S A3FONVAQY
W3LSAS ALIINIO3S A3FONVAQY

FUVYMAYUVYH 30V S:HIHVHS (SIHHYH)

JUYMAYYH 30V SHIHVHS (SIYEVH)
JOPUdA

Nd 6v'v¥:Ch 1202/9/S

1001801 CNd

J2quINN [eRIWSUR |

100-10801 CAd

100-€080L2Ad
1 00-20801 ZAd
100-1080LZNd

100-00801ZAd

100-66.01CAd

100-86.01L2Ad

100-¥6.01LCNd
100-€6/012CNd
100-¢c6L0lCNd

100-26201¢Nd
100-96.0l¢Ad
100-S6.01cNd

100-1620l2Nd
100-06.0l2Nd
ERITETETESY]

11anv 0-9%0000LC :JoqWNN |eplwisuel)

uapnyd 60

140434 advoq dv T1iddvY

1¥0d3d INJWAVd QY04 - 3719VAVd SINNOJIV
NOILYON3d3 40 301440 ALNNOD 14T09WNH



¢ abeq

1202 :iea [edsid

9/'ve
9L've

61/5v'8
6578

8’101
¥8°101

geoel
o€
16'66

8L/86°L
8/°/86'L

€9'€9
€9°¢9

26°L€
[AWAY

8G°€S
8G'€S

9l o9y
ol ovp

65285’y
657285V

2C'v08
69'¢0¢
€€'861
€E€'861
18'¥0¢C
junowy

junowy juswAed jejo|
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO

10 pundg :Alewwing pung

Iejo] [eywsues

junowy juawied [ejo]
IANITOSVYO d3AvaTINN

junowy JudwAed [ejol
ININIFLOV JIIdOD/H3LNIIL
INFNIIHOV H3IdOD/43LNIYd

junouwy juswied |ejol
S1OdS1OH ITI90N

junouly juswAed |ejoL
S1INIdINTE dINNVYOS

junowy Juswied |ejol
S3ANddNS Y3H1O IONVYNILNIVIA

junowy jusawied |ejol
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

junouly juswAed |ejo |
AV AYHE Y04 SH3AHO003Y

junoury juswAed [ejol
1202 HOYVIN 3°9d

junowy juawied [ejol

AHANNY
AHANNY]
AdANNY
AdANNY1
uonduosag

1202/01/50 Bunasiy sas)sniy Jo pieog

JYYMAYYH 3OV SHIAVHS (SIYYVH)

Nd 6¥'¥¥:ZL 1202/9/S

100-6180lcNd

11dnv 0-8+0000L2 :J3qunN [eplwsued]

SOAS NN310¥13d JI410Vd AFTIVA

JONVNI4 LNINGIND3A MNVE 'S'N
JONVYNId LNININD3A MNVE 'S'N

J90N-1L

AVl '43933S

WYYV 8 X001 ALIMNO3S

HILINID ©419 NOSH3ld

ONI 370d1d3d

3%9d

AY3S "1SNANI NINIT NOISSIN
AY3S "LSNANI NINIT NOISSIN
Ad3S "1SNANI NaNIT NOISSIN
AY3S "LSNANI NINIT NOISSIN

JOPUDA

11anv 0-4+00001L2

100-G180lZNAd

100-1180LCAd
100-0180LC¢Ad

100-8180LCAd

100-€18012Ad

100-C180LcNd

100-6080L¢Nd

1 00-80801 ZAd

100-2080lcNd

100-2180lCNAd
100-9180lcNd
100-908012Nd

100-G0801 ZAd
ERITESETEN]

:JaquINN |epwsued |

uayny 60

140d3d ayvod dV Tiddv

13043y INJWAVYd V049 - 319VAVd SINNOJJV
NOILLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT709NNH



p afeg

120Z :1ea, Jedsld

6E°1L0'E
€8°0G.'S

gTees’s

£v'96
€'96

$8'Z61'C
8928/
Yy 116
¥1°€86
(69'95)
(6¥'6%)
(0°8)

GG'8.6°E
GG'8/6'E

[4 4]
[4%4"]

LT'68Y
LC'68Y

00'8
00’8

00'6S
00ce
00°.€

GG'8.G
S6'¥0€
09'€LC

0L72L0°}

0L2L0'L
junowy

€l pung
L0 pund :Alewiwing pung

|ejol fepiuisuelt

junowy jusawied [e1ol
INITOSYD A3AvITINN

Junowy juswdAed |ejo|
d3134vO "HO4 M1IN/S3INddNS/aoo4
H3134v0 HO4 M1IN/S3INddNS/aoo04d
¥3.134vO JO4 MTIN/STINddNS/a00d
INNODOV NO 113340
INNODOV NO 11340
1INNODJV NO 11d34D

junowy juawAied [ejo]
S3DIAY3S HO3AdS

junowy juawied jeyol
dVIN-934 ‘W 'NOLSNHO - IOVITIN

junouly juawAed jejor
SNI INJWAOTdNINN J1VLS L20C Ol

junowy jJuswifed [ejo]
JDIAY3S H3LVM a311LL09

junowy juawfed [ejol
divd3y INJWNYLSNI
Hivd3d LINJWNELSNI

junowy juawAed |ejol

S3LLIAONINOD
S3LIAONINOD

jJunowy jJuswAed |ejol

N9 NI1LND HO4 INFLSAS WHVTVY M3N
uonduosag

1202/01/90 Bunasiy savysniy Jo pieog

SOAS NNIT0YL13d J1410Vvd AFTIVA

OLNIANWVHIVS O3SAS
OLNIWVHOVS OOSAS
OLN3INWVHIVS OOSAS
OLNINWVHOVS OOSAS
OLNINVIIVS OOSAS
OLNINVHIOVS OOSAS

ONINYVIT3IONISTHd

NOLSNHOr YANVHIN

1430 INJFWNJOT13AIA INFWAOCTANST

YIALVM 311104 SONIYS TVISAHO

ADINTY HILHVO
ADINTY HIALYYD

a3 40 INJN1LHVHAA VINJOLITVO
a3 40 INJWLHVd3AA VINJOLITVO

NILSAS ALIINO3S A3IONVAAY
JOpuUap

Nd 6vvyicl L202/9/S

100-2€80LZAd

100-1€80L2Nd
100-0€8012Nd
100-6280lcNd
100-1200L2ZINO
100-02001CNO
100-61001CINO

100-8¢801L2ZNd

100-92801cAd

100-G¢801cAd

100-2¢80L¢Nd

100-¥¢801CNd
100-€2801LCAd

100-¢2801LcNd
100-128012Ad

100-02801LZNd
ajualagey

11aNv 0-800001C :J2qWINN jeRiusuel]

usyny 60

140434 advod dV 1lddv

1¥0d3d LNIWAVd QAV09 - 379VAVd SLNNODIV
NOILYONAd3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



G abed

1202 -deaj |edsld

659°89
65'89

8v'9l
€9'€20'8l

LL'0v0'8lL

v9'L.6°)
96'16€'L
L6'scl
L1765V

SG'9EY
SEgelng

99'6
99'6

8’9l
€972
S6°8
99°04¢
9904

99291 vl
99'291'vlL

00yl
oo'vi

9'601L°L
79°60L°L
28'cy

28'ey
junowy

junouwly juawAed [ejol
SINddNS WOOUSSY10

€l pung
10 pung :Alewiwing pung

[e101 [epwsues |

junowy juswAed |Bjol

HOLVYNINV
SINIWHSTHHATE JOHSHHOM
NOILdIHOSaNSs WOOZ

junowy JuawAed |ejol
AINIFWITFHOV HIIdOD/HALNIEd

junowy juawfed [ejol
JONVYNILNIYIN ONIOONO

junowy Juawfed |ejol

VId3134v0 H0Od S31TddNSs/ao0d
VI¥3134vO 404 A004

junouwny juawAed |ejol
202 ddV 4aMIS/dTLYM

junowy juawAed |10l
31DIHIA IONVYNILNIVIN M3IN

junowy juawded [ejoL
JOINGTS ¥31vM a311LL09

junowy juawAed |gjol
404 30ILON dIg - AV 43dVdSMAN

junowy JuswAed |ejoL

JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
uonduossaqg

1202/01/50 Bunas sasysniy jo pieog

NVHX HVAITY

Wd 6v¥¥:2l 1202/9/S

100-G+801cNd

11anv 0-0S0000L¢ :J9quNN Jeplwsuelj

JINVE 'S'N
JINVE 'S'N
MNVE 'S'N

JONVNI4 INJNDIND3 MNVE 'S'N

‘ONI ¥38NNT ¥3NVEalNHOS

1IHHVIN SAHJHENIN
1IMAVYIN SAHJENIN

1S1d S3VINGTS ALINAININOD dNNH

SHYO S.OTTIAI-MD AHVYO

d3I1LVM 037LLO9 SONIFdS TVLSAYO

dNOYO SM3IN V3IdVY Avd

JUYMAYVH J0V S 4I4VHS (SIHYVH)
JOPUdA

llanv 0-610000L¢

100-7¥801CAd
100-€¥80LCAd
100-¢¥80LcNd

100-1¥80lcNd

100-0¥80LCcAd

100-6£801 cAd
100-8€801CNd

100-2€8012CNd

100-9€801Nd

100-GE€80LCNd

100-7€£801ZNd

100-€€801 2Ad
ERITEYETEN]

:laquiny |eylwisuel |

uapnj 60

140d34 advod dV TiddY

L¥0d3d LNIWAVYd GYV0L - 3T9VAVd SLINNODJOV
NOILv31d3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1ATOdNNH



g abed

120Z :JB9A [BOSId

00'669
00669

S6'v
S6'v

S0'L/8
€2°620'8

87°968'8

S0'L.8
S0'1/8

LE8Z'C
L'ege'e

61999
61999

667190°¢
LL'eoe
88'868'C

€€'99
66'8¢
yeLl

¥6°192°L
¥6'192'L

050Ly
€9'60C
18'v0¢

82°9¢¢
8¢'9¢¢c
junowy

junowy juawAed |ejol
NINAY - ISN3DIT IHVMLIOS

junowy jJuawAed [ejo]
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

¢l pung
10 pung :Arewuwng pung

[e30] |epiwsuel|

junowy JuswAed [ejol
¥3134v0 JO4 AN/SAINddNS/ao004d

jJunowy juawAed [ejor
SANddNS TOOHIS A3AI "S-aNITY

junowy juawAed [ejol
S3IddNs 1d

junowy juawied |ejo]
43ld0D 404 SAdVLS
INJNTIEOV IONVNILNIVIN SHIIdOD

junowy juawied fejol
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

junowy Juawdied |eyo]
SV 1202 TlddY 389d

junowy juawfed jejol

AHANNY]
ALANNY]

Junowy JjuauiAed [ejo

S3IddNS TOOHOS SIVHS3IA-aniad
uonduasag

120Z/0L/S0 Bunsaly saajsni] jo pieog

Y3ISOdNOD SSV10

IUYMAYYH 3OV SHTAVHS (SIYNVH)

Nd 6v:v¥:2L 1202/9/S

100-8G801¢Nd

100-2580lcAd

11aNnv 0-150000L¢ -Jaquunp [epilusuer)

OLNINVHIVYS OIOSAS

AJAINVSNS

3INIQVN ‘ILLIHD3S

00 NVOUON AVH
00 NVOHON AVY

d31LN3D ©4719 NOSH3Id
d31N3D OaT79 NOSH3ld

3%9d

AY3S "LSNANI NINIT NOISSIN
AY3S "1SNANI NINIT NOISSIN

1SNonv ‘sivHsS3aa
10pUaA

11anv 0-050000L¢

100-158012Nd

100-0580L¢Ad

100-6¥80LZAd

100-#S801cNd
100-8%80LZNd

100-2¥801CNd
100-9¥801ZNd

100-€5801¢Nd

100-95801ZAd
100-G58012Ad

100-2S801 ¢Ad
ELIESETEN]

:JaqUINN [eplwsues |

usynd 60

1¥0d3d Quv0oqg dv iddv

1¥0d3Y LINJWAVd V0SS - 319VAVd SLNNOODVY
NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



J abey

120Z :JBaj |eosld

Z6'¥9r'9
Z6'v9v'9

go'el
374°]
vZ'8

Le'est
L2esl

0006V
00°06¢'

Lyl
vl

20°9¢€1L
Lr'€9
81°29
05°2¢
(20°22)

9C'616
9C'616

9C'66
9’66

LE'00v'8
9l'6v¥
Gl'1G6'L
zheee'le
[ARAAI KA
00’8

00’8
junowy

junowy Juawied |ejol
d00dLNO ALNA AAVIH AIAIFGNIFY

junowy juawfed [ejol
S3INddNS IONVYNILNIVIA
SANddNS FONVYNILNIVIN

junowy juawded [ejo1
JINOW INOOHSSYTD ILLIHOIS-aNITY

junowy Juawded [ejol
140S9NS ONIAVIY JVLS/HLVIN UV1S

junowy Juawdéed |ejol
MO0d A3IHSNYO

Junowy juawAied |ejot
JONVYNILNIVIAN ONIOONO
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
NYN13Y Ld3yo

junowy juawied |ejol
120Z 114dV 3°9d

junowy JuawAed |ejol
JINOIN WOOYUSSVY1D TT1dHOLIN-gNITH

junowy Juawfed [ejo1

SHOOEINOHHO O9Sd
SHOOIINOYHD 99dSdT

junouwy JuawAed [ejol
WNTNJIHEND TO0HIS J3NANNS

jJunouly juawAed jeyol

JOINLGIS Y31V a31L1049
uondiosaqg

1202/01/50 Bunaap searsnuj jo pseog

A3AINVSNS

JHVYMAYVYH SH34VHS
FHVYMALYH SH34VHS

3ANIAVYN '1LLIHD3S

JONVSSIVNIY

STVIIILYIN ONIdVOSANY1 T13MOd

HILN3ID 9479 NOSH3Id
Y31N3D 94719 NOSH3ld
Y31LN3D 9479 NOSH3ld
d31N3D 9479 NOSH3id

3%9d

J3ANVHE “TI3HOLIN

Y3 'S3IANIN
Y3 'SIANIN

NNVW3NIFH

H31LVM Q311109 SONIYdS TVLISAHD
Jopuap

lidnv 0-15000012

Nd 6% ¥¥:CL 1202/9/S

100-€£8012Ad

100-2/80L2NAd
100-1/80LCNd

100-0/801¢Nd

100-69801¢Nd

100-898012Ad

100-19801 cAd
100-99801¢/Ad
100-G9801 ¢Ad
100-2200L2ZIND

100-7980LcNd

100-€9801cNd

100-¢9801ZNd
100-19801CAd

100-098012NAd

100-6S801ZNd
ERITETETEN]

J1aquINN [epiwsuel |

usapnd 60

140d3d yvodg dv 1iddv

1¥0d3Y LNFJWAVd QHVO04d - 379VAVd SLNNOJOV
NOILYONA3 40 331440 ALNNOJ 1a109NNH



g abed

1202 :Jea) [easid

29'908'/6

90'vSY
LPEY'LS

19'888°1LS

1y'902'L
€ceet
90°'Gl
1% 245
YN 14
90'vSt

6S°.6C'L
¥¥°0E
16'66
¥0'/21'1L

00°008

00008
junowy

Wd 6¥:v¥:2) 1202/9/S

|eaoiddy pieog

by pazuoyiny

‘way} anoidde seajsnl] JO pieogd ay) Jey) papuswuiosal s )

"sainpaoold pue samijod S10U1SIG Yl YIIM 80UEPIOIOE Ul Panss| uoaq aARY Suoljoesuel) s|jqefed anoqe ay

‘feo pueto 9 Juno [eplwsues | €5
1Z pung
10 pung :Arewnwing pung

[e10] [epwsues]

junowy juawAed [ejol
$§311ddNS 301440
S3I1ddNS 301440
S3INddNS TOOHOS
NOI1dId0s9nNs WOOZ
WVYX3-34 B IOIOANI ‘ONITI4 ¥vSd

junowy juawAed |ejol
ININIFHOV H3IdOD/d3LNIEd
ININIFIFHOV HIIdOD/H3LNIEd
INIWIFHOV HIIdOO/d3LINIEd

junowy juawied [ejo]

S10dS10OH ITIdOn
uondussag

1202/01/50 Bunaap sassnu) jo pieog

IJUno) Jusawied

XNVE 'S'™N 100-6/801¢Nd

JINVE 'S'N 100-8.80lCAd

MNVE 'S'N 100-LL80LCAd

MNVE 'S'™N 100-9/801¢Ad

MNVE 'S'N 100-G/80LCNd

JONVNIJ LNIINLINDI MNVE 'S'N 100-¢880LZNd
JONVYNI4 LNJINHINDT MNVE 'S'N 100-18801CAd
JONVNIH INJNDINOI MNVE 'S'N 100-08801L2Ad
JN90N-L 100-¥280L2Ad

J0opusp ERITETETENY |

11aNv 0-1500001¢ :loquinN jeplwsuel)

usapnd 60

140434 ayvo9g dv iddv

L¥0d3d INFJWAVd QHV04L - 37aVAVd SLNNODDV

NOILYOMd3 40 331340 ALNNOD 1aT09NNH



Receipts December 18, 2020 to April 12, 2021

Sue lvey

DATE Vendor AMOUNT | NOTES
12/18/2020 | Round Table 58.43 | Teacher appreciation
12/18/2020 | Round Table 56.82 | Teacher appreciation
2/11/2021 | Safeway 24.00 | Teacher appreciation
1/6/2021 Costco 27.39 | Water & supplies
2/28/2020 | Microsoft 99.99 | 360 Subscription
1/6/2021 Amazon 11.18 | Phonics book
1/28/2021 | Amazon 2.21 | Battery
1/29/2021 | Amazon 389.90 | USB and HDMI cables
1/30/2021 | Amazon 202.58 | Document cameras
1/31/2021 | Amazon 2.21 | Battery
2/1/2021 Amazon 202.58 | Document cameras
2/12/2021 | Amazon 21.54 | Heavy duty stapler
2/17/2021 | Amazon 253.04 | Face masks
2/9/2021 Groupon/Frenchic 59.24 | Face masks
2/28/2021 | Microsoft 99.99 | 365 Subscription
3/5/2021 Amazon 47.80 | KN95 Masks
3/5/2021 Amazon 26.95 | Wall calendar for Cutten office
3/8/2021 Amazon 9.69 | Sticky notes
3/16/2021 | Amazon 193.60 | Ethernet and printer cables (for short throw projectors)
3/18/2021 | Amazon 91.55 | Wall clocks
3/30/2021 | Amazon 27.33 | Binder pockets, book
3/31/2021 | Amazon 58.93 | Office supplies
4/4/2021 Amazon 43.07 | Measuring tool
4/8/2021 Amazon 8.32 | Binder Pockets
4/12/2021 | Amazon 265.07 | Seat covers for new truck

TOTAL 2283.41




19 ebed

rresLierl
000

19°9%5'v€C
897/£2'60T
89°2£2'60C
000
L1ver'le
8€°¢29'291

1202/Lev0
1202/0e/¥0

00°0
000
000
00°00%
000

000
2TLIY'9L
00°00%
000

000

745 T

00
L 138 00
00
L 139 00

1207 :4eap |edsiy

Iviol 8G°LyS'8vE
VSH 98°€50'S Id3N 2T6GS'S
AVd 13N 000 Ias 000
QLA dNG 00°0 ¥oIds 000
rodd dNa 00°0 a¢eo0vd 00°928
1NO dNg 000 a3a ANI
NI dNQ /L'618‘S Q3d 70A
dNa rans 000 a3a MH
JINONMHOM ILNLILSANS 69NS
SY1S ¥ SY34/ANAILS ldlS 000
M dH 0¥ ¥GNN Sd34/10 l-10 000
AN3JILS ¥31SVIN - 1SYIN 000
JHO-NON/SONINYVYI AQY  2advy 000
N3NNI HSVQ 0
ANIT AVd TVNNYIA AN 000
N¥v3 3Svd ¥3HLO O 000
G fAQVY Q41vd3aN3o Nnd 000
2raQy A31vy3InN3o Ad 000
A00a NOILISOd ad 000
&
9v°1L06'95¢€
SSOUO
00 Syv 06l
o3y 00 o/g 0Ll
o3y 00 o/ 0Ll
93y 00 o/ 09
O34 00 o/1g 0'¢ce

D

vy id

1202/0€/¥0 21e@-M

00622y

29'288'y

D OM 85 LS'8re

£9°6€S'9
86°02S'1L
82'¢90'ce

D INS 69+00vL

vOId 000 SMVY 000
VSH 000 Sav
213 000 /S 000
1lISV 99°€50'S 193N €5229'F
1S 8g'IL¥s'8pe ¥O IgIN 18°128'99
14V 2Z'655'S Vvold £0°985'92
114 669968 ¥9 Vol
0000°62 sfeq |pyoL
000
31N111SaNS  8nNS  00°009'Z
-HIMOHYO TYNOISSIH0Ud 40¥d 000
AMYIVS IINAIHOS 440 S440  2€'609'6HE
1ON OQss dNO  dNG 00082
D SYIS-SHAdNYYI aay  1aav  vi2eT'e
000
ANIT AV 3LV ¥ 000
00d 3Svg ¥3HLO dao 000
% 20d NOILISOd M¥d 000
¥ QY QILVHINIO 1d 000
RO ReETREEINE) Xd 000
rav NOILISOd vd  ¥9'lpy'9ge

29°965'GEE
aseg 101

¥8'¥0e'12
aseg-uopN

00°00%

I (juesreppy Buialaoay) ajouard/l 43
UoRDIISaY ajouald/idx 0L

wa-uoN 0
N/dMN
N/d s¥3d 0
NidMN
N/d SYLS €

AN3WTO ‘ONINTD :1eD Aeg
Y adA] 3)249 0 21949 Aed

1s1jaid sbuiwieq jjoiheq aakojdwg

NOILYONA3 40 IJ1440 ALNNOD LAT09NNH

20°€59°0LE

1£722£'85¢2

aseg yi10

Auonoked dNQ L1

saafojdwz pied swij jsng 29

0/9 Sy3d 80°zZE/'EL

Nd 6%:81:L Leoz/Ley

NS 6L2v8'L M

S¥3ad SiL°LzZL'iv SY1S
s)s02) Jakojdwg

U9 LIS 20°€59'0LE O 1id
UO SYV 95°€9Z°1LE 134 X1IN
S¥ad 000 O XIN
¥O Su3d 88°65E'8 SCIS
S¥IS 000 =FA1 AR
U9 SYHILS 00°629'9 aeovl

suoponpa( aakojdwg

00L2°215 SinoHy |ejol

INJNAVd dINOD SHINHOM  10OM

SH1S ®? SU34/ANIdILS  2dlS
LSHM dH HA0 SH3Ad/LO ¢-10
AVd TVINHON TAN

FONVMOTIV INOHd 1133 1130

I4INOD SZ1OdI-aNNd43y o621
adA| uteg Ag sjero

rav N3NNI HSYO vo
004 VNNV an
rav 3svg J43H10 VO
9 rav dalvyanao Nd

€ rav aaivydaNgao Zd
OY13Y -NOILISOd ¥d
JI9VYIN -NOILISOd d
Rid Ag sjelo.
000 29°961'GEE
fQinabuo uosod
s|ejo) Aejes
sjuawfed 143

sjueliepp Buiniasey

pied saafoydw3 |ejo)
60 1o13sIQ - s|ejo] ||jo1hed

uspnd 60

ddV LNO—I1H01



Humboldt County Office of Education

2019-2020 AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION

DISTRICT NAME: Cutten School District

FINDING CATEGORY: Aftendance Reporting
(from audit)

FINDING NUMBER: 2020-01 AUDIT PAGE NUMBER: 64-65
(from matrix)

Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings:

Specifically address each individual item within the finding. Be certain that your responses are
specific and concise. You will need to provide all documentation which supports the action taken
toward resolving the finding such as copies of amended reports and corrective actions.

ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION.

Number of pages attached for this finding: 10

e —————————————ese——

P-2 and Annual attendance reports have been revised per audit finding 2020-001. Reporting staff
will be trained on the correct reporting of Extended Year Special Education ADA.

C:\Users\tarwood\Downloads\ResolutionAuditFindings Packet.docx



R4 85:92:2 12o0e/sc/e v Fo 1 =beg 00°6T-610¢C
SucT3S=sIIc] — SIEMATFOS UOTIDSTIOD BIRA 3juswuoTjzoddy TedrouTtzd

UOTIESNPE JO Jusuiaedsq BTUIOITTED

susaIds Azaus zuswiTCcIul usdQ PIY

STSeg S2UBPUSIIY Pu® ‘ISISUBIL [Tdng AIRIUNTOA
PoIapPIN-3IN0D/3DTOYD PTY 2Ts2d SOU=2PUsI]y
‘39IZ3STE TOOUYDS IusWRTAANS DIUEPUSIIY

2Yy3 UT IO Y UOTIDIS UT PIPNTOUT 20U DUB “9°S7L1S
35 o1 juensind ‘Purpung TeIsusb o3 erqibris
00°0 GG 0 z-8 10U ygy Apnis 2u2puadspul TTUOTITDRIL dSWII-I103

00°0 co0°0 0C~

(oo}

susai1ds Ax3us auswicoaujy usdgy oIY
2pusily pu® ‘Iszsuexl [Tdnd Axelunioa
DIO-3AN0D/IDTOYS PTY STsed sdURPUSIRY
1q Tooyss judwaTddng a3URPUSIIY Sy UT
; T30S UT PePNISUT ‘LFLIS 23 ©3 Juensand
T-g ‘ygy Apn3s juspusdspul TRUCTITPERIL SWTI-TTINJ

N
13

o

[N o}
+ w
- o0 MU
o4 W C

e
o
<
(et}
o
(==}
o
o
Q
[
D
f
<
[an)
©
.
<
0
I

ISY3I0

XA AT 0G°0 0070 9T vEC -¥ {(s-¥ uybnozyy T-¥ Jo uwmg) STEICL ¥AY

-
A
o
o
™
L

Q016 SO 6870 00°90 0o~

©
e
J
2"
[
N3
W
w
N
¢
0

{G.T IOSTATICQ) SUOTINITISUI §,usIPTIYD

pPasuUs2TT — STOOUDS UEBTIARISOSUCK ‘2T1gnduon

zo/oue { (L) (B} 99£9C D3] STOOYDS URTILIDSSUON

00-0 0070 00" 0 b—q ‘2T7anUON - ©OT1RSTNPI TETO3AS I1TSX DIPUSING

0070 00"

[}
D

SUCTINITISUI
$,UsICTTYD PeSuadTT — STOOYDS U2TIIDISUON
‘otrgnduon Io/pue [ (L) () 93€9G D3] ST00U3S
00°0 00°0 g-< uetzeiDesUON ‘STITGNAUON - UOTIBOMPF TeToads

0o~

[}
(o]
Q
oD
o
(o]
oo}

(6£7 IOSTAIG)

LS°0 0070 (SRR 1T° 9% 0 -y [(£) (@) gpEos DI) uoTl=dcnpd TeToads iesi PIpusixd

[a]

{ucTaeSNPpd UOTISNUTAIUCD
pue ‘sse1n Aeg Teroads ‘T23TdSOH pue SucH
0L €IS 00°0 00°¢C GO FET 9 6LE 1-¥ ‘sesseTd A3Tunizoddp SIPUTSUT) ¥QY IRInbay

Te30L Z¢I-6 S=2pPBId g-L SSPEBII 9-% SOpBRID €-M/4L wqQy xernbay

ZYB6EVAL :ISqunN SIBOTITIISD S¥LZo CT Jaoo sado
-4 AzejuawsTg u233n) :3DOTIISTJ
0zZ-6T0¢ 1A' TBOSTA jprToqumy :X3unod

30TIRSTQ TOOYUDS SDOUBPUSIZY



Attendance School District

:  2018-20

Fiscal Year

Humboldt

County

P-2
7D4398Aa2

Cutten Elementary

District

Certificate Number

62745

i2

CDS CODE

(9
(48]

"

A
.20

<

(]

100

Department of Educat

1 Apport

California
2016-19.00

Software -

ion

t Data Collect

lonmen

incipa

Pz

:26:58 PM

2

2/25/2021

Page 2 of 4



Wd 85:82:2 TZOZ/SC/C

¥ 3o g =beg 00°6T-6T02
STOTIDBIIC) — DIBMIJOF UOCTIDSTTOD EIRQ Juamuotizoddy Tedtoutag

uoTlEONPRE Jo jusmyredad BTUIOITTIED

00" 0 aalidte} GoT 0 J0 T3 2070 - (S-2 + ¥-D) ST®PIOL ¥AY
20°C [PI AN acoa po-¢ 08°C T3 L (T}
$0° ¢ J3°0 oo D0°C 20°¢ ol
“[(2) (2) (B 1507 8EZZYy OF] xeeX xotxd
Y3 uT 3IODTIAISTP 243 &Lq poxosuods Tooyods ISJIBYD ®
popua33e oym Teal jusIAND SY3 UT FOOUDS ISJIBRYD-UOU
® Hurpusjae sTrdnd zc3 ¥aQ¥ g-d IEDX IOTIg
a2 0te a0 ¢ SO Y] [oJenas; e[S ==
G070 aoTg oC-¢ G070 g <
co o anto RISt GIENI) 0270 L=5
“I(g) (2) () TSO"8EZZY
"] xEsk IoTxd SY3l UT IDTIISTP
Y3 JO TOOYDS IIJIRYD-UOU B PSPUDIZFE oum Iealk
QUWSIINS SY3 UT JIDTIFISTP =24yl Ag pazosuods Tooyuos
Io3Iey> ' Durtpusije sytdnd I03 YAQ¥ -4 IBDI IOTaAg
TB30d Zcl-6 S=peId 8-L Sape1d 9-7 SSpeId £-M/HL (KfTuo z-g pue 1-d) jusmsulpy vy Iesx IoTig

ZY86EPAL :ISqUMN 93 EOTITIISI
Z2-4
0Z-6T0Z :IeSdX TEedSTJ

S¥LEY ZT FQ00 SAD
ArepqusweTy uUS33ND (IOTIJZSTJ

Iproqumy :&Ajunod

30TIISTQ TOOYD§ SOUBPUIIIY



Wa 8s-9z2:2 120¢/sc/e

¥ Jo ¥ sbeg

00°6T-6T02

SUOTISHIZION - IIRMIIOS UOTIDDTTOD ®BABQ 1usmucTiroddy Tedroutig

uoT3EONPY Jo juvamyIedag BTUICITTRD

ssoT ay3 3IxodsIx

(RN

{I1-D + QT-D) STI®30oL ¥A¥

"ITI-2 IO QI-D SUIT ur ISqunu SaTiebHsu e se
‘ssoT ® sT ausmsulpe wvgy =2u3
“[(g) (&) sp-gezey 2] KzojTiz®dy Fo IsFsuex]
20 uoTzezTuEbicsy B 03 sup wqgy IO SSOT IO uUTEn

{8-2 + L-D} ST®BIOL WAV

APIRN

nes

-{zso-seezy 0d]
Tooyos I@aIeydo-uou ¥ burpusije sTTdnd jusprssz
3IDTIISTP 03 STARINATIII®R YJY Z-d IeDZ IOTIJ

J0E 9570 EFE DR J0°¢ Z1-2
2374 2376 0370 Qo0 0070 T2t
EEFE coTa 0070 TR oo e

C 967D acT 0 0G0 30°0 5~2
5978 04T 2570 Goo o 2070 -3 !z
Ky E S hage! 1079 o0 -2
ZYBEEVAL :ISQULRN SIBDTITIISD
z-a
02-6T0Z :IESX TEOSTI

daod sad
AIejusmaTy w23l3ND 13DTIFSTQ

IpToquny :&3unod

3O0TIISTQ TOOUYDS SOULPUSIIY



Certification

County: Humboldt Fiscal Year: 2019-20
District: Cutten Elementary p-2
CDS CODE 12 62745

Attendance School District

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all data have been compiled and
reported in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations and instructions.

School District Superintendent: /A—oﬁq Date: ﬂ' ﬂ 6 "'02'/

County Superintendent of Schools: Date:

Any inquiries concerning this report should be directed to:

CONTACT NAME or AYWPE d
PHONE - 250
FAX [- 3906

E-mail Mmﬂ%

California Department of Education
Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software - Corrections
2019-19.00 Page 1 of 1 2/23/2021 4:47:05 PM



Wad L1:¢g:¢

1z0e/5e/¢

Jo T =2beg 00" 6T-6T0C
SUOT3ID2IIOD) ~ BIBMIIOS UOTIOSITOD 'led IudswuoTizoddy TedTouTtzg

uoT3EONPE Jo jusmzedsg BTUIOITITED

su=sIds AI3ue JuswITOoIUR uad) DTV

OTseg SD0UBPUSARY Pu2 ‘IdIsuerIl TTrdnd AITIUNTOA
pPa2IspI0-3IN0D/33T0YD PIY JSTISPE SDUEPUSILY
‘10TIASTG ToOUds 1uswaTddns SDUERpPUSIIY

3Y3 UT 30 Y UOT2SIS UT DIPNIDUT 30U PUE ‘9°GF/IG

0070

06~

[oed

54 oz auensand ‘HuTpun Texduab xoz =aTcTbrIs
6070 7-8 219U ¥a¥ Apnis juepusdspul TPUOTITPRIL SWTII-TTNJ

su29I0% Axjue juswytoxuy uadp pIY

S>Tsedg 2DUBPUSIIY Pug ‘I2Fsueil TTAng Axeauniop
DIIVPIO-IINCH/20TOYD PTY OTSTE IDULPUSIIY
‘15TX18TQ Tooy2s uswaiddng 9DUEPPUDIIY SUY UT

0070

0070

06°0

0 Y LOT3IVDS UT PapalduTl ‘rF.1§ OF ©31 jueunsand
06" 0 T-€ ‘¥gqy Apnas juspuadspul TTUOIATPERIL SWTIL-TTINJ

Isqao

0070

000

91°bEd

T1°08¢ o= (5-¥ ybnoryz 1-v¥ Fo wns} sSTe3IOL ¥AY

(o]
(=
[

0070

00°0

2070 S-¥

{SLT IOSTATQ} SUOTINITISUL S,U3IPTIUD
PBSUSITT - STO0YDS uBTIIEIdASUON ‘oTTonducn

0070

0C"0

0070

00°0

To/pue [ (L) {8) 99£9C D3] STCOYIS URTIBRIDOSSUON
00°0 b-y ‘oTTgnduoN — uoTieonpz TE2T22ds 3233 PopualIxN]

SUOTINITISUT
$,UsIPTTUYD PasSuad>TT - STOOUDS URTIRIDSSUON

0070

‘oTTgqnducN Io/pue [{() (@) 29€9¢c DI} ST00YIS
00°0 - vetiejldasuoy ‘orignduoN - ucTiednpd TET29dS

0070

(SLT Z0STATq)
9570 2-¥ [(£)(q) SpE9s§ DF] uoTiesnpz 121o0ds I1e9X PIPUSIXG

{UOT2IEBONDE UCTIBNUTIUOD

0L ETID

1=30%

00°0

¢T-6 S=2pBId

8-, SSpEID

SoTvee

9-% sopeIn

puz ‘sserd Aeq Teroads ‘Te3ltdsoy PUeE BWOR
S5 6iE 1-% ‘sesseTD A3Tunizoddp ssSPNISUT) ¥G¥ Ierndsy

£-M /41 w¥ay xernbsy

YILAASPD :I9qUNN SFEBOTIFTIIDD

Tenuuy

0Z-6T0Z :IE9X TEOSTJ

S¥LZY ZT gq00 sad
XzejusweTg us3znd :3IDTIISTIA

IpToqumy :Z&3unod

3OTIISTQ TOOYDS SOUEBPUSIIY



Attendance School District

:  2019-20

Fiscal Year

Humboldt

County

Annual

Cutten Elementary

District

: C46EF714

ificate Number

Cer

62745

12

CDS CODE

.00

<

'

ul

)

LR V)

California Department of Education

Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software - Corrections

2015-19.00

32:17 pPM

2

2/25/2021

Page 2 of 4



HWd LT:2€:C

00" 6T-6TOC

SUOT3D@II0) — SIEBMJIIOS UOTIOSTTOD BIeRd JusuuoTizoddy Tedroutag

uoTyEOonNPd Jo IuswmiIeds BPTUICITTERD

[

<
i

A}
)

™

)

=)
<

<

-l

()

Te30%

[}
(o3

ZI—6 SSpPeId

8-/ S3pEIS

(o)
(=l
()

9—-f sS9PBIH

<y
il

(§-2 + p-2) STEe3IOL ¥Ya¥

“{{2) (2) (e} 156 8EZZY D] IeeX zotad

Sy uT 3I2TIISTP 94Y3 Aq pezosuods Tooyss ISJIBYD ¥
popus3le OoyM Iesi JUSIIND SY3 UT [OOYIS IDJIBRYD-UoU

e Butpuezjze sTtdnd I03 YAY Z-4d I®SRIX ICTIg

(2-2 + 1-2) sT=3el WAy

3 SPELS SE1 U2I2mITLE TTINAQAL IR
(ueT3ecnpd UCTIENUTILOD
pue ‘gs2T) A2g 12To02dS ‘Te1IdSCE DpUE SWOE
‘sesseT) AxTuniIcddg sapnidout) yway Jeinday

“ g} (2) (=) 150" 8E2TY

23a] zeaX zotxd Y3l UT IDTIISIP

2Yy3 IO TOOUDS ISITEBYS-UOU B PSPUS]IIE oym Iealk
JuSIIND @Yl UT IDTIISTP oYy3z Ag poszosuods Tooyos

I93aeys ® burtpusize sytdnd 107 ¥A¥ Z2-d IBSL IOTIJ

(KTuo gz-4 pue [-d) Iusmsnlpy vay¥ IP2L I0Tid

PTLITOPD 1 TISQUON SIAEDTITITOD

Tenuuy

0Z—-6102 :-IR3X TEeOSTJd

SHLZS [ gaod sao

XiejusweTg US330D 3ASTIISTA

jproquuy :A3unod

10TI3STd

ToOyDS SOUBPUSIIT



W3 LI-¢E:g¢ Teoe/se/T ¥ Jo v =beg 00°6T-6102
SUOT3IDSIIOS — SIEBMIIOS UOTIDSITOD Bieg juasmucTizoddy Tedrourig

uor3zecnpd Jo jusmizedsg BIUIOITTED

o G T o670 000 71-2 (TT-2 + 0T-D) ST®30L ¥ay

o
o
(&)
[ee]
(]
(o8

002 a¢°C £i-2

“IT-2 I0 Q-2 SUTT UT ISgqunmu saT3ebHau ® se
ssoT 2y3 33cdsx ‘ssor ' sT jusugsnipe vay sy3
FI - [(€) (®) S0°BEZZ¥ OR/) Ax03rTIISL JFO IaIsuer]
10 uoT3ezTUuebIOSY ® 03 oNp ¥AY JO SSOT I0 UTEs

A N P—

R 205 g3 Jade 0073 55 (8-0 + L-D) ST®3IOL Wa¥

G2 e 2070 (G} GPL9s DT UOTIEOUPE T
8G9 g S 20°0 : 1-3 d
- {2zso-8ezzy o=l
Tooyos I=3Iego-ucu e HButpusiyjze sTTtdnd jusprssa
IOTIASTP 03 STeINgrI3le ¥av¥ Z-d Ieal IoTid
PILAIIFD ISquuU S3BDTITIISD SFLZS Z1 Jaod sad
Tenuuwy LrequswaTy us313ND 3IDTIISTA
02-6T0C :de39X TeOSTJd Ipioquny :X3juno)d

30TIZSTI TOCUDS SDUBPUSIAY



Certification

County: Humboldt Fiscal Year: 2019-20
District: Cutten Elementary Annual
CDS CODE 12 62745

Attendance School District

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all data have been compiled and
reported in accordance with all applicable laws, requlations and instructions.

School District Superintendent: )&U‘— o/g,-b.f Date: é u ZE - é,

P

County Superintendent of Schools: Date:

Any inquiries concerning this report should be directed to:

covtacr nave Ty Arweed
PHONE _li-q.._g‘_, -72 RO

FAX

California Department of Education
Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software - Corrections
2019-19.00 Page 1 of 1 2/23/2021 5:00:18 PM



Humboldt County Office of Education

2019-2020 AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION

DISTRICT NAME: Cutten School District

FINDING CATEGORY: Unduplicated Pupil Counts
(from audit)

FINDING NUMBER: 2020-02 AUDIT PAGE NUMBER: 65-66
(from matrix)

Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings:
Specifically address each individual item within the finding. Be certain that your responses are

specific and concise. You will need to provide all documentation which supports the action taken
toward resolving the finding such as copies of amended reports and corrective actions.

ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION.

Number of pages attached for this finding: 0

District will ensure that the status of all unduplicated students are accurately reflected in CalPADS
and that all unduplicated students who are not directly certified in CalPADS have free/reduced
applications or local direct certification documentation on file.

C:\Users\tarwood\Downloads\ResolutionAuditFindings Packet.docx



Humboldt County Office of Education

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
2019-2020 AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

DISTRICT NAME: Cutten School District

2019-2020 Certification of Corrective Actions is hereby filed by the Governing
Board of the school district.

5/10/21
President of the Governing Board Date of Meeting

[ ] 2019-2020 Certification of Corrective Action:

As regards to the 2019-2020 audit, the District Superintendent certifies that all corrective
action(s) specified in the attached page(s) have been reviewed by the district's Governing
Board and assures that corrective procedures have or will be implemented and will be
used in the ensuing years.

District Superintendent Date

Number of corrective actions certified: 2

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Date prepared: 5/3/21 Report prepared by: Thor V., Arwood
Telephone Number: (707) 445-7280 FAX Number: (707)441-3933

C:\Users\tarwood\Downloads\ResolutionAuditFindings Packet.docx



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS
AND

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into as of May 13, 2021 by and between
Eureka City Schools (ECS) and Cutten School District (Cutten), and sets forth the terms and
understanding between the two parties.

Background

Cutten School District has received requests from Ridgewood School parents to have their
students dropped off at the “Out of the Box™ after school program at Sequoia Park Zoo. As the
Sequoia Park Zoo is located within Eureka City School boundaries, Cutten is requesting that
their bus be allowed to stop on Russell Street, near the zoo, so that personnel from the program
can meet the children there.

Eureka City Schools is willing to accede to the request under the following condition:
The number of Ridgewood students that will be dropped off by bus at the Out of the Box
program shall be limited to eight students. Cutten will not increase the number of
participating students without the express written permission of Eureka City Schools.

Duration

This MOU will be in effect through the 2021-22 school year, and may be modified by mutual
consent of authorized officials from ECS and Cutten.

Date:
Signature
Fred Van Vleck, Ed.D, Superintendent
Eureka City Schools

Date:
Signature

Sue Ivey, Superintendent
Cutten School District



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Site Council Minutes

April 27, 2021

1. Meeting was called to order By Vice Chairperson Kaycee Cook @ 5:39PM
Those Present:
Guests, None

Council Members: Diana Baclagan, Kaycee Cook, August Deshais, Lori Dickinson, Chris
Mikkelsen and Amber Syvertsen. Council Members, Karen Bazzano, Audrea Filbey and
Susie Smesler were absent.

2. The Agenda was approved as written. Motion by Lort and a Second by Amber.

3. Minutes from the March 16, 2021 meeting were approved by a Motion of Lori and a Second
by Diana.

4. No persons of the public were present for comment. Chris commented that Citizens Bond
Oversight Committee is seeking qualified community members to join.

5. August gave a strong District report, which included recognizing Becky MacQuarrie as our
new Superintendent, August’s continued support of the regional Safe Routes to School
Committee, the Cutten School Fencing Project which will begin in June and includes locking
gates, the commencement of HVAC work this summer and the need for additional Electric
Service Upgrades at Cutten, and the enrollment and plan for Summer School 2021.
Information, while still in flux, was also shared for the 2021/22 school year, and the
Districts goals to be fully re-open.. The Council commented on and complimented the
Teachers and Administrators work to date toward achieving such.

6.a.  August brought back and presented the District Wellness Policy, which was reviewed
and briefly discussed, specifically those items around nutrition. The wellness policy was
approved and sent to the Board by a motion of Lort and a Second by Amber.

b.  The Results of the Local Control and Accountability plan were presented by August, with
some strong and consistent results surrounding the Quality of Education Cutten School District
delivers. There is a notable response from our Teachers surrounding needs for aide support and
volunteer needs within the classrooms. As well, focus on facilities and modernization was strongly
noted by our valued teachers.

Special Note: August shared upcoming terms of the Site Council and asked for members to consider



whether or not they plan to return to the Council for the coming term. This will be visited again in
August / September.

7. Our next meeting is May 18, 2021 @ 5:30PM

8. The meeting was adjourned at 6:18 by Vice Chairperson Cook



6.G

lejo] o181 6.5 6.S 985 sjejol
G9 yxis ¥ 4 AlloIN “sHItM Roog ‘uosjaN 9
¥ €e euibiA ‘eneAlO aspuelg ‘|IBYoUIN 9
2l 4 auuY ‘suiqqoy 990AE)| %00 9
11 (IR 82 9z [oyoey ‘upiseq ea.ipuy ‘dix S
rd Vird Apnp ‘esays) | suuesy ‘Io|sseH/owier ‘anbey gl
9z 9z uoJeys I8|9aypa Aoel] ‘moquag [«
¥6 yunog €z €T uost|ly ‘ss|ueq 8ssof JO|9aUM 14
sz 14 auusyle) ‘ebpupey Aueyyeg ‘uosuqqi 14
(443 ¥e 174 eAune] ‘uojunug uaf ‘epo) 14
leloL zZ ve [lepuay| ‘ohog AsupAg Aingpeig 12
uapn) 98 PayL 12 ¥4 A ‘wons|nH JoLIeH ‘UoSsjeAn €
¥4 1z Kalysy ‘smeN spsuuy ‘yobis €
6l ¥4 auuy ‘suiqqoy afoieQ Jepny €
6l 1z 196p1 ‘wons|ny Asuyp ‘6N €
8. puodag i 0z Ae|IH ‘uoAq MIN ‘spseyory z
Gl 6l eule ‘||lapsield suuezng ‘soly z
8l (114 es|uop 'sije) lueq ‘syouulH Z
8l 1z abeg ‘pouen eaupny ‘Aoq|i4 z
88 E| Ll €z usiey| ‘ould Aespury ‘supjiem L
6l 1z suydeq ‘wepuy eof ‘axousy| L
152 6l 44 eleys ‘Josop 2z ‘epnos3 }
leloL 6l [44 YeuueH ‘sleyse(-ango-] 1107 ‘uosupoIq I
poomabpry 14’ L) Asiny ‘uosdwioy) Keomrg ‘Weqqes I
Qg uapebiapury [ord 9] e|9] ‘zallanne essijap\ ‘Inowfag M
2 gl Aoey] ‘1shey) ulley ‘uowwa )|
Ll
........ : - o epuedy ‘Aeqjtd aulpeN ‘meuybes| MNIL
14
.......... uAie] ‘sueM,0 Awy ‘uleiseyd |  MMIL
¥l AL zl 14"
Ll oas b ol zI7 J8yooT] Asuejeg ooy |  0Qs
yedily ‘ueyy|
s|ejol sjejol apeis azig azig sse|) aply Jayoea] |eAeT
|jooyoss apeln sse|D Aeq sy WoOoISSe|) WooISSE|) apess)
1202£0/50

1202-0202 404 Jusawyjosug / Buiyels pajeayed LOINLSIA TOOHIS NILLND




Registration Report

May 2021
TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN
RESIDENT | NONRESIDENT Based on numbers from
VERR SORNS OO [FREACNED STILL OUT STILL OUT this report:
May 2021 12 12 0 0
May 2020 15 15 0 0 14 TK in 2020-21
May 2019 22 20 2 0 55 registered as of May
May 2018 26 24 2 (1 sib) 0 69 Kindergarten 21-22
May 2017 24 21 3 (2 sib) 0
May 2016 18 18 0 0
May 2015 25 21 2 2
KINDERGARTEN
May 2021 55 a4 6 (2 sib) 5 (3 sib)
May 2020 54 47 7 (5 sib)
May 2019 65+ 26 TK 64 1 0
May 2018 69 +21TK 53 9 (3 sib) 7 (3 sib)
May 2017 82+17TK 70 8 (3 sib) 4 (1 sib)
May 2016 78 +24 TK 64 9 5
May 2015 52+ 18 TK 48 3 1
TK & KINDERGARTEN - PREVIOUS YEARS’ DATA
RESIDENT NONRESIDENT
YEAR FORMS OUT | RETURNED STILL OUT STILL OUT
May 2014 90 82 4 4
May 2013 117 97 11 9
May 2012 75 61 10 4
REGISTRATION, GRADES 1 -6
Grade | Indistrict | Returned Out of district Returned
1 3 3 2 2
2 3 2 2 (waitlisted) 0
3 1 1 2 1
4 0 0 3 (waitlisted) 2
5 2 1 0 0
6 0 0 4 (2 denied) 3
Comparative enrollment for first day of school
SbC TK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 TOTAL
2020-21 10 14 69 88 80 84 95 79 67 586
2019- 20 11 23 93 80 82 104 80 86 76 635
2018 - 19 10 27 81 77 88 83 81 86 76 609
2017 -18 5 21 79 88 81 79 82 80 84 599
2016 - 17 NA 19 93 82 84 85 84 85 81 613
2015-16 NA 24 82 85 85 88 78 92 68 602
2014 -15 NA 20 84 76 82 76 86 72 77 573
2013 -14 NA 17 75 86 81 83 77 82 68 569
2012-13 NA 1 77 79 82 80 88 73 72 552
2011-12 NA NA 82 92 80 83 78 71 64 550




Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive
Eureka, California 95503 )
(707) 441-3900 & Fax: (707) 441-3906 Sue Ivey

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(¢) create in the state General
Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the

incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t);

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the' Education Protection Account within

ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools

and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;
CUTTEN SCHOOL RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL
4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503 CALIFORNIA 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Ewreka, CA 95503

Ph: (707) 441-3900 o FAX: (707) 441-3906 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS Ph: (707) 4413930  FAX: (707) 441-3933



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district,
or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the

Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money

was spent,

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection
Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section

36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with he additional audit requirements
of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and

shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing
board of Cutten School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California
Constitution, the governing board of the Cutten School District has determined to

Spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: 2021.

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member



2021-2022

Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Projecte;i Expen&itures for tl;e period of_JuI_y -1, 2021 _throﬁgh June 30, 2022

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object:
Beginning Balance 8999 0.00
Revenue Limit Source 8012 589,423.00
Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 589,423.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions:
Instruction 1000-1999 589,423.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00I_
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 589,423.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00||




Cutten Elementary School District
Students BP 5030

STUDENT WELLNESS

The Governing Board recognizes the important link between student health and student learning. The
Board also acknowledges that schools play a vital role in childhood nutrition and fitness. In addition,
as part of the larger community, schools have a responsibility to promote family health and provide a
strong foundation for children's future health and well-being.

The Superintendent or designee shall build a coordinated school health system that supports and
reinforces health literacy through health education, physical education and activity, health services,
nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, health promotion for staff, a safe and
healthy school environment, and parent/guardian and community involvement.

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5131.61 - Drug Testing)

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

(cf. 5141.22 — Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Education)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

To encourage consistent health messages between the home and school environment, the
Superintendent or designee may disseminate health information and/or the district's student
weliness policy to parents/guardians through district or school newsletters, handouts,
parent/guardian meetings, district and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to
parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship between student health and academic
performance.

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

School Health Council/Committee

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service
employees, physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school
administrators, and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation, and
periodic review and update of the district's student wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

To fulfill this requirement, the Superintendent or designee may appoint a school health council or
other district committee whose membership shall include representatives of these groups.
He/she also may invite participation of other groups or individuals, such as health educators,
curriculum directors, counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners, and/or
others interested in school health issues.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

The school health committee shall advise the district on health-related issues, activities, policies,
and programs. At the discretion of the Superintendent or designee, the duties of the committee

Page1 of §



Cutten Elementary School District
Students BP 5030

STUDENT WELLNESS
may also include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to promote health within

the school or community.

Nutrition and Physical Activity Goals
The Board shall adopt goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and other
school- based activities that promote student wellness. (42 USC 1758b)

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The district's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and content
standards, and designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need to maintain a healthy
lifestyle.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program. Nutrition
education also may be offered through before- and after-school programs.

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

All students shall be encouraged to be physically active on a regular basis. Oppertunities—for
moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through physical education and recess and
may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular programs, before- and
after-school programs, programs encouraging students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class
physical activity breaks, and other structured and unstructured activities.

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Co-curricular Activities)
(cf.6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement to make district facilities or grounds available
for recreational or sports activities outside the school day and/or to use community facilities to
expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity.

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models.

Nutritional Guidelines for Foods Available at School

For all foods available on each campus during the school day, the district shall adopt nutritional
guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1773 and 1779 and support the objectives of
promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b)

The Board believes that foods and beverages available to students at district schools should
support the health curriculum and promote optimal health, taking into consideration the needs of
students with special dietary needs. Nutritional standards adopted by the district for all foods and
beverages sold to students, including foods and beverages provided through the district's food
service program shall meet or exceed state and federal nutritional standards.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)
(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

Page 2 of 5



Cutten Elementary School District
Students BP 5030

STUDENT WELLNESS
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

In order to maximize the district's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, schools may
participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National School Lunch
and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent possible. When
approved by the California Department of Education, the district may sponsor a summer meal
program.

(cf. 35652 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items or
non- food items for fundraising purposes. Fundraising activities shall not include candy sales, with
the exception of school activities outside of the regular school day, such as athletic and
performing arts events. He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the use of non-nutritious
foods as a reward for students' academic performance, accomplishments, or classroom behavior.

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the district's
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which they
may donate for occasional class parties.

Program Implementation and Evaluation
The Superintendent shall designate one or more district or school employees, as appropriate, to
ensure that each school site complies with this policy. (42 USC 1758b)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform and update the public, including parents/guardians,
students, and others in the community, about the contents and implementation of this policy.
He/she shall periodically measure and make available to the public an assessment of the extent
to which district schools are in compliance with this policy, the extent to which this policy
compares to model wellness policies available from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and a
description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

Posting Requirements

Each school shall post the district's policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity in
public view within all school cafeterias or in other central eating areas. (Education Code 49432)

Page 3 of 5



Cutten Elementary School District
Students BP 5030

STUDENT WELLNESS

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33350-33354  CDE responsibilities re: physical education
49430-49436  Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494  School breakfast and lunch programs
49500-49505  School meals
49510-49520  Nutrition
49530-49536  Child Nultrition Act
49540-49546  Child care food program
49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services
49550-49561  Meals for needy students
49565-49565.8 California Fresh Start pilot program

49570 National School Lunch Act

51210 Course of study, grades 1-6

51220 Course of study, grades 7-12

51222 Physical education

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51795-51796.5 School instructional gardens .
51880-51921  Comprehensive health education

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15500-15501 Food sales by student organizations
16510 Mandatory meals for needy students
15530-15535  Nutrition education

16550-15565  School lunch and breakfast programs

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, especially:

1758b Local wellness policy

1771-1791 Child Nutrition Act, including:

1773 School Breakfast Program

1779 Rules and regulations, Child Nutrition Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7
210.1-210.31  National School Lunch Program
220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program

COURT DECISIONS
Frazer v. Dixon Unified School District, (1993) 18 Cal.App.4th 781

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement, 2009
Safe Routes te School; Program and Folicy Strategies for School Districts, Policy Brief, 2009 Monitoring for
Success: Student Wellness Poalicy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007 Nutrition Standards for
Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007
Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007
Student Weliness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006 School-Based
Marketing of Foods and Beverages: Policy Implications for School Boards, Policy Brief, March 2006
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2009 Healthy
Children Ready to Learn: A White Paper on Health, Nutrition, and Physical Education, January 2005
Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2003 CALIFORNIA
PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS
Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006 CENTER FOR
COLLABORATIVE SOLUTIONS
Changing Lives, Saving Lives: A Step-by-Step Guide to Developing Exemplary Practices in Healthy Eating, Physical

Page 4 of 5



Cutten Elementary School District
Students BP 5030

STUDENT WELLNESS
Activity and Food Securily in Afterschool Frograms, March 2010
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS

School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating: A Self-Assessment and Planning Guide, 2005
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Fit, Healthy and Ready to Leamn, 2000

U.8. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

Dietaty Guidelines for Americans, 2005

Changing the Secene, Improving the School Nutrition Environment: A Guide lo Local Action, 2000 WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csha.org

Action for Healthy Kids: http://www.actionforhealthykids.org

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: htip:/iwww.cde.ca.gow/Is/hu California Department of
Public Health: http.//www.cdph.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http.//www.californiahealthykids.org California Project LEAN (Leaders
Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): http:/ivww.californiaprojectlean.org

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org Center for Collaborative Solutions:
http://www.ccscenter.org Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cde.gov Dairy Council of California;
http.//www. dairycouncilofca.org

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity: htto:/Avww.cspinet.org/nutritionpolicy/nana.html National Association of State
Boards of Education: http./iwww.nasbe.org

National School Boards Association: http.//iwww.nsba.org School Nutrition Association: hitp.//www.schoolnutrition.org
Society for Nutrition Education: http.//iwvww.sne.org

U.8. Department of Agriculture, Food Nutrition Service, weliness policy:
http.//iwww.ins. usda.gov/tn/Healthy/wellnesspolicy.htmi

Board Policy 5030 CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

First reading: April 10, 2014 Eureka, California

Adopted: May 12, 2014

Page 5 of 5



Cutten Elementary School District

Business and Non-Instructional Operation BP 3550
FOOD SERVICE — CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate, nourishing food is essential to student
health, development, and ability to learn. The Superintendent or designee shall develop
strategies to increase students’ access to the district’s food service programs and to
maximize their participation in available programs.

Foods and beverages available through the district's food service program shall:

1. Be carefully selected so as to contribute to students' nutritional well-being and the
prevention of disease.

(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

2. Meet or exceed nutritional standards specified in law and administrative
regulations.

(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)
3. Be prepared in ways which will appeal to students, retain nutritive quality and foster

lifelong healthful eating habits.

4. Be served in age-appropriate quantities.
5. Be available to students who meet federal eligibility criteria at no cost or at reduced
prices, and to other students at reasonable prices.

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

The district’'s food service program shall give priority to serving unprocessed foods and
fresh fruits and vegetables.

Students shall be provided adequate space to eat meals in pleasant surroundings as well
as adequate time to eat, relax and socialize.

District schools are encouraged to establish school gardens and/or farm-to-school
projects to increase the availability of safe, fresh, seasonal fruits and vegetables for
school meals and to support the district’'s nutrition education program.

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

To encourage student participation in school meal programs, schools may offer multiple
choices of food items within a meal service, provided all food items meet nutrition
standards and all students are given an opportunity to select any food item.

BP 3550



Cutten Elementary School District

The Superintendent or designee may invite students and parents/guardians to participate
in the selection of foods of good nutritional quality for school menus.

The Board desires to provide students with adequate time and space to eat meals.

To the extent possible, school, recess, and transportation schedules shall be designed to
encourage participation in school meal programs.

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review the adequacy of school facilities
for cafeteria eating and food preparation.
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 3517- Facilities Inspection)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a
food safety program in order to reduce the risk of food borne hazards at each step of the
food preparation process, from receiving to service. Professional development for food
service personnel shall include nutrition education and safe food handling.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board on student
participation in the district's nutrition programs and the extent to which the district's food
services program meets state and federal nutrition standards for foods and beverages. In
addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary and available
documentation required for the Administrative Review conducted by the California
Department of Education (CDE) to ensure the food service program's compliance with
federal requirements related to nutrition standards, meal patterns, provision of drinking
water, school meal environment, food safety, and other areas as required by the CDE.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 3555 - Nutntion Program Compliance)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

35182.5 Contracts, non-nutritious beverages

38080-38103 Cafeteria, establishment and use

45103.5 Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions
49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs

49500-49505 School meals

49510-49520 Nutrition

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act

49540-49546 Child care food program

49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services

49550-49562 Meals for needy students

49570 National School Lunch Act

51795-51797 School gardens

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

113700-114437 Califomia Retail Food Code
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15510 Mandatory meals for needy students

15530-15535 Nutrition education

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast

15575-15578 Requirements for foods and beverages outside federal meal programs

BP 3550



Cutten Elementary School District

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769j National School Lunch Program, including:

1758b Local wellness policy

1761 Summer Food Service Program and Seamless Summer Feeding Option
1769a Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program

1771-1793 Child nutrition, especially:

1772 Special Milk Program

1773 National School Breakfast Program

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program

215.1-215.18 Special Milk Program

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program

245.1-245.13 Eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader’s Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement, 2009
Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007
Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
School Meals Initiative Summary Healthy Children Ready to Learn, January 2005
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS
Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS
School Breakfast Toolkit Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program: Handbook for Schools, December 2010
Food Buying Guide for Child Nutrition Programs, December 2007
Civil Rights Compliance and Enforcement - Nutrition Programs and Activities, FNS Instruction 113-1, November 2005
Guidance for School Food Authorities: Developing a School Food Safety Program Based on the Process
Approach to HACCP Principles, June 2005
Dietary Guidelines for Americans, 2005
WEB SITES
Califomia Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/s/nu
Califomia Department of Public Health: hitp.//www.cdph.ca.qov
Califomia Farm Bureau Federation: http:/fAvww.cibf.com
Califomia Food Policy Advocates: hitp://www.cfpa.net
Califomia Healthy Kids Resource Center: hitp.//www.califomiahealthykids.org
Califomia Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): hitp:./www.califormiaprojectlean.orq
Califomia School Nutrition Association: hitp://www.calsna.orqg
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: htlp.//iwww.cdc.gov
National Alliance for Nutrtion and Activity: htip://www.cspinel.org/nutritionpolicy/nana. himi

Approved:

BP 3550



Cutten Elementary School District

Business and Non-Instructional Operations AG 3550
FOOD SERVICE - CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM

Nutrition Standards for School Meals
Meals, food items, and beverages provided through the district's food services program shall:
(Education Code 49531, 49553; 42 USC 1758, 1773)

1. Comply with National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program standards for meal
patterns, nutrient levels, and calorie requirements for the ages/grade levels served, as
specified in 7 CFR 210.10 or 220.8, as applicable

2. Not be deep fried, par fried, or flash fried, as defined in Education Code 49430 and
49430.7
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

Drinking Water

The district shall provide access to free, fresh drinking water during meal times in food service
areas at all district schools, including, but not limited to, areas where reimbursable meals
under the National School Lunch or Breakfast Program are served or consumed. (Education
Code 38086; 42 USC 1758)

Special Milk Program

Any school that does not participate in the National School Lunch or Breakfast Program may
participate in the Special Milk Program to provide all enrolled students with reasonably priced
milk. (7 CFR 215.1)

Food Safety

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's food service program meets
the applicable sanitation and safety requirements of the California Retail Food Code as set
forth in Health and Safety Code 113700-114437.

For all district schools participating in the National School Lunch and/or School Breakfast
Program, the Superintendent or designee shall implement a written food safety program for
the storage, preparation, and service of school meals which complies with the national Hazard
Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) system. The district's HACCP plan shall include,
but is not limited to, a determination of critical control points and critical limits at each stage of
food production, monitoring procedures, corrective actions, and recordkeeping procedures.
(42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.13, 220.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide ongoing staff development on food safety to
food service managers and employees. Each new employee, including a substitute, or
volunteer shall complete initial food safety training prior to handling food. The Superintendent
or designee shall document the date, trainer, and subject of each training.

(cf. 4231 — Staff Development)

AG 3550



Cutten Elementary School District

The Superintendent or designee shall assign staff to maintain records and logs documenting
food safety activities, including, but not limited to, records of food deliveries, time and
temperature monitoring during food production, equipment temperature (freezer, cooler,
thermometer calibration), corrective actions, verification or review of safety efforts, and staff
training.

Inspection of Food Facilities

All food preparation and service areas shall be inspected in accordance with Health and
Safety Code 113725-113725.1 and applicable county regulations.

Each school participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program shall, during
each school year, obtain a minimum of two food safety inspections conducted by the county
environmental health agency. (42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.13, 220.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall retain records from the most recent food safety
inspection. All schools shall post a notice indicating that the most recent inspection report is
available to any interested person upon request. (Health and Safety Code 113725.1; 42 USC
1758; 7 CFR 210.13, 210.15, 220.7)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Approved:

AG 3550



Cutten Elementary School District

Instruction BP 6142.7
PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND ACTIVITY

The Governing Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity on student
health and academic achievement. The district shall provide all students the opportunity
to be physically active on a regular basis through high-quality physical education
instruction and may provide additional opportunities for physical activity. The district's
physical education and activity programs shall support the district's coordinated student
weliness program and encourage students' lifelong fitness.

(cf. 5030 - Student Weliness)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

The district’s physical education program shall provide a developmentally appropriate
sequence of instruction aligned with the state's model content standards and curriculum
framework. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's program
provides students with equal opportunities for instruction and participation regardless of
gender in accordance with law.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The district’'s physical education program shall engage students in moderate to vigorous
physical activity as defined in the accompanying administrative guide for at least 50
percent of class or session time.

Students with disabilities shall be provided instruction in physical education in accordance
with their individualized education program or Section 504 accommodation plan.

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

During air pollution episodes, extreme weather, or other inclement conditions, physical
education staff shall make appropriate adjustments to the program or shall seek
alternative indoor space to enable students to participate in active physical education.

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

Staffing

Physical education instruction shall be delivered by appropriately credentialed teachers
who may be assisted by appropriately trained instructional aides, paraprofessionals,
and/or volunteers.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals)

BP 6142.7



Cutten Elementary School District

The district shall provide physical education teachers with continuing professional
development, including classroom management and instructional strategies designed to
keep students engaged and active and to enhance the quality of physical education
instruction and assessment.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Physical Fitness Testing

The Superintendent or designee shall annually administer the physical fitness test
designated by the State Board of Education to students in grades 5. (Education Code
60800; 5 CCR 1041)

Temporary Exemptions
The Superintendent or designee may grant a temporary exemption from physical
education under either of the following conditions: (Education Code 51241)

1. The student is ill or injured and a modified program to meet his/her needs cannot
be provided.
2. The student is enrolled for one-half time or less.

(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33126 School accountability report card

33350-33354 CDE responsibilities re: physical education

35256 School accountability report card

49066 Grades; physical education class

51210 Course of study, grades 1-6

51220 Course of study, grades 7-12

51222 Physical education

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51241 Temporary, two-year or permanent exemption from physical education

51242 Exemption from physical education for athletic program participants

52316 Excuse from attending physical education classes

60800 Physical performance test

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

1040-1048 Physical performance test

3051.5 Adapted physical education for individuals with exceptional needs

10060 Criteria for high school physical education programs

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751 Note Local wellness policy

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

53 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 230 (1970)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Active Bodies, Active Minds: Physical Activity and Academic Achievement, Fact Sheet, February 2010
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy Brief, rev. February 2010
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity During the School Day November 2009

Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity in Physical Education to Improve Health and Academic Outcomes, Fact Sheet
November 2009

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement, 2009
Physical Education and Califomia Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006

BP 6142.7



Cutten Elementary School District

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade 12, 2009
Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade 12, January
2005

Adapted Physical Education Guidelines for California Schools, 2003

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS

School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating: A Self-Assessment and Planning Guide for Elementary
and Middle/High Schools, 2000

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS

2008 Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans, October 2008

WEB SITES

CSBA: http./fwww.csba.org

Califomia Department of Education, Physical Fitness Testing: http.//www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf

Califomia Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://iwww.califoniahealthykids.org

Califomia Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutntion): http://iwww.califomiaprojectlean.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http.//www.cdc.gov

Educational Data System, Califomia physical fitness: http://www.eddata.com/projects/current/cpf
Healthy People 2010: http.//nww.healthypeople.gov

National Association for Sport and Physical Education: hitp./Aiwvww.aahperd.org/naspe

President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports: http.//www.fitness.gov

The California Endowment: http.//iwww.calendow.org

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: htip://www.health.gov

Adopted:

BP 6142.7



Cutten Elementary School District

Instruction AG 6142.7
PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND ACTIVITY

Definitions

Physical education is a sequential educational program that teaches students to
understand and participate in regular physical activity for developing and maintaining
physical fithess throughout their lifetimes, understand and improve their motor skills,
enjoy using their skills and knowledge to establish a healthy lifestyle, and understand how
their bodies work.

Physical activity is bodily movement that is produced by the contraction of skeletal muscle
and that substantially increases energy expenditure, including exercise, sport, dance, and
other movement forms.

Moderate physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic
movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for
example, walking briskly, dancing, swimming, or bicycling on level terrain. A person
should feel some exertion but should be able to carry on a conversation comfortably
during the activity.

Vigorous physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic
movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for
example, jogging, participating in high-impact aerobic dancing, swimming continuous
laps, or bicycling uphill. Vigorous physical activity may be intense enough to result in a
significant increase in heart and respiration rate.

Instructional Time

Instruction in physical education shall be provided for a total period of time of not less
than 200 minutes each 10 school days for students in grades 1-6. (Education Code
51210, 51222)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

Physical Fitness Testing

During the annual assessment window between the months of February through May,
students in grades 5 shall be administered the physical fithess test designated by the
State Board of Education. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

The Superintendent or designee may provide a make-up date for students who are unable
to take the test based on absence or temporary physical restriction or limitations, such as
students recovering from iliness or injury. (56 CCR 1043)

On or before November 1 of each school year, the Superintendent may designate an
employee to serve as the district's physical fithess test coordinator and so notify the test
contractor. The test coordinator shall serve as the liaison between the district and

AG 6142.7



Cutten Elementary School District

California Department of Education for all matters related to the physical fitness test.
His/her duties shall be those specified in 5 CCR 1043.4, including, but not limited to,
overseeing the administration of the test and the collection and return of all test data to
the test contractor. (5 CCR 1043.4)

Students shall be provided with their individual results after completing the physical
performance testing. The test results may be provided in writing or orally as the student
completes the testing and shall be included in his/her cumulative record. (Education Code
60800; 5 CCR 1043.10, 1044)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
Each student's test results shall also be provided to his/her parents/guardians.

The Superintendent or designee shall report the aggregate results of the physical fithess
testing in the annual school accountability report card required by Education Code 33126
and 35256. (Education Code 60800)

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)

Testing Variations
All students may be administered the state's physical fitness test with the following test
variations: (6 CCR 1047)

1. Extra time within a testing day
2. Test directions that are simplified or clarified

All students may have the following test variations if they are regularly used in the
classroom: (5 CCR 1047)

1. Audio amplification equipment

2. Separate testing for individual students provided that they are directly supervised
by the test examiner

3. Manually Coded English or American Sign Language to present directions for test
administration

Students with a physical disability and students who are physically unable to take all of
the test shall undergo as much of the test as their physical condition will permit.
(Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1047)

Students with disabilities may be provided the following accommodations if specified in
their individualized education program (IEP) or Section 504 plan: (5 CCR 1047)

1. Administration of the test at the most beneficial time of day to the student after
consultation with the test contractor

2. Administration of the test by a test examiner to the student at home or in the
hospital

3. Any other accommodation specified in the student's IEP or Section 504 plan for
the physical fithess test

AG 6142.7



Cutten Elementary School District

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Identified English learners may be allowed the following additional test variations if
regularly used in the classroom: (5 CCR 1048)

1. Separate testing with other English learners, provided that they are directly
supervised by the test examiner

2. Test directions translated into their primary language, and the opportunity to ask
clarifying questions about the test directions in their primary language

Physical Activity

Daily Recess

All elementary school students shall have at least 20 minutes a day of supervised recess,
preferably outdoors, during which schools shall encourage moderate-to-vigorous physical
activity, including the provision of space and equipment.

Teachers and other school community personnel will not use physical activity (e.g.,
running laps, push-ups) or withhold opportunities for physical activity (e.g., recess,
physical education) as punishment. (Education Code 49001)

Integrating Physical Activity into the Classroom

Schools shall discourage extended periods (i.e., periods of two or more hours) of
inactivity. For example, when activities such as mandatory school wide testing
necessitate that students remain indoors for long periods of time, schools shall give
students periodic breaks during which they are encouraged to stand and be moderately
active.

Opportunities for Physical Activity Before and After School

Schools are encouraged to offer a range of activities that meet the needs, interests, and
abilities of all students, including boys, girls, students with disabilities, and students with
special health-care needs.

All elementary, middle, and high schools shall offer extracurricular physical activity
programs, such as physical activity clubs, intramural programs, and special events that
focus on physical activity.

After school child care and after school enrichment programs shall provide and encourage
daily periods of moderate-to-vigorous physical activity for all participants, including the
provision of space and equipment.

Student Safety during Physical Activity
The school/district shall establish rules and procedures concerning safety for students
and staff and assign responsibility for these rules and procedures appropriately.

The school/district, working in collaboration with community health officials, shall establish
local standards for weather and air quality regarding students’ participation in outdoor
physical activity.

AG 61427



Cutten Elementary School District

The school/district shall ensure that students and staff have access to appropriate
hydration such as water.

The school/district, in conjunction with a credentialed school nurse, shall develop an
emergency response system to expedite aid to students and/or staff that are injured or
become ill at school. The emergency response system shall be communicated to the
school community, and the necessary training and practice shall take place on a regular
basis.

Facilities and equipment used for physical activity shall be properly monitored and
maintained to ensure participants’ safety.

School staff shall receive opportunities for training in first aid and cardiopulmonary
resuscitation (CPR).

School staff shall receive notification and be trained, as allowed by law, in the use of any
necessary medications that students are authorized to carry and/or use.

The school/district, in conjunction with a credentialed school nurse, shall develop policies
that outline guidelines for student participation in physical activity at school when they
have a medical condition. These policies shall be communicated to all members of the
school community and be designed to protect students’ well-being and provide for
maximum participation of students in physical activity, at an appropriate level.

Adopted:

AG 6142.7



2021 - 2022
Tentative Teaching Assignments

SDC Delaney Rice 9 9
TK Amy Chastain 17 17
Stacey Gabbert 19
K Katrin Lemmon 19
78
Nadine Seghetti 20
Melissa Seymour 20
Lori Dickinson 19
Liz Escutia 19
1 76
Joe Kencke 19
Lindsay Watkins 19
Dani Hinrichs 22
Audrea Filbey 22
2 89
Suzanne Rice 22
Mike Richards 23
Christy Ng 23
: Darcie Rutter 23
79
Harriet Watson 24
/|
3 9
Annette Sligh
4 14
Sydney Bradbury 24
86
4 Jen Code 24
Bethany Ibbitson 24
Tracy Benbow 23
Jaime Hague 24
5 95
Jesse Wheeler 24
Andrea Yip 24
Kaycee Cook 23
6 Brandee Mitchell 24 71
Scott Nelson 24

TOTALS: District - 600 Ridgewood - 269 Cutten - 331




BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Elimination

of Certain Positions in the Classified
Service and Directing Notification of
Classified Employees

RESOLUTION NO. 1021-07

'
H

H

LN

WHEREAS, Cutten Elementary School District (“District”) maintains the following positions
within the classified / management service:

1. Counselor
WHEREAS, due to lack of work and/or lack of funds, the Board of Trustees of the District
hereby finds that it will be necessary to eliminate certain services to the following extent:

1. Counselor - .65 FTE to be eliminated.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, etfective November 14, 2020, or 60 days after
service of notice, whichever is later, the classified positions of the District shall be eliminated to
the extent hercinabove set forth; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent, or designee, of this District is hereby
authorized and directed to give notice of the elimination of the foregoing services to the
appropriate classified employees of the District in accordance with applicable law; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent, or designee, is hereby authorized and
directed to inform each such employee of his/her displacement rights, if any, and his/her rehire

rights.



The tforegoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Cutten

, 2021, by the following vote:

Elementary School District on
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Trustees

L, _, Secretary/Clerk of the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify

that the toregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board of

Trustees of the District at its meeting on May 10, 2021.




